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Website Directory 
Organizations/Government Offices of Interest 

 
CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE 
Amelia Island-Fernandina Beach-Yulee Chamber of Commerce  www.ameliaisland.org 
Baker County Chamber of Commerce                                                                    www.bakerchamberfl.com 
Clay County Chamber of Commerce                                                                      www.claychamber.org 
Flagler Beach Chamber of Commerce                                                                    www.flagler-beach.com/fbcc 
Flagler County/Palm Coast Chamber of Commerce                                               www.flaglerchamber.org 
Florida Chamber of Commerce                                                                               www.flchamber.com 
Jacksonville Chamber of Commerce                                                                       www.myjaxchamber.com 
Ponte Vedra Chamber of Commerce                                                          www.pontevedrachamber.org 
Putnam County Chamber of Commerce                                                       www.putnamcountychamber.org 
St. Augustine & St. Johns County Chamber of Commerce                              www.staugustinechamber.com 
 
DATA/STATISTICS/INFO 
American Demographics Magazine                                                                 www.adage.com 
FAMU School of Architecture -e-design Online                                             www.ffamusoa.net 
FAU/FIU Joint Center                                                                                www.fiu.edu/~jcenter 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation     www.fdic.gov 
Land Use Digest        www.coalliance.com 
Land Use Law -Cornell University      www.law.cornell.edu 
Library of Congress       www.loc.gov 
Municipal Codes Corporation      www.municode.com 
Municipal Research & Service Center of Wash.     www.mrsc.org 
Northeast Florida Regional Council     www.nefrc.org 
U.F. Bureau of Economics and Business Research    www.bebr.ufl.edu 
Urban Institute        www.urban.org 
Urban Land Institute       www.uli.org 
U.S. Census Bureau       www.census.gov 
U.S. Dept. Of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis   www.bea.gov 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATIONS 
Business Development Corporation of NE Florida    www.bdcjaxnfl.org 
Clay County Development Authority & Economic Development Council www.clayedo.com 
Council of State Community Development Agencies    www.coscda.org 
Enterprise Florida       www.eflorida.com 
Enterprise North Florida       www.enfc.org 
Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta      www.frbatlanta.org 
Florida State Rural Development Council      members.tripod.com/FSRDC 
International Economic Development Council    www.iedconline.org 
Jacksonville Chamber of Commerce     www.myjaxchamber.com 
Jacksonville Port Authority      www.jaxport.com 
Nassau County Economic Development Board    www.nassaucountyfla.com 
National Association of Development Organizations    www.nado.org 
National Rural Development Partnership     www.rurdev.usda.gov/nrdp 
Northeast Florida Regional Council     www.nefrc.org 
U.S. Business Advisor       www.business.gov 
U.S. Dept. of Commerce       www.firstgov.gov/agencies/federal/ 
         executive/commerce.shtml 
U.S. Dept. of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis   www.bea.gov 
U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development    www.hud.gov 
U.S. Dept. of Labor       www.dol.gov 
U.S. Small Business Administration     www.sba.gov 
USDA Rural Development      www.rurdev.usda.gov 
WORKSource (First Coast Workforce Development)    www.worksourcefl.com 

http://www.firstgov.gov/agencies/federal/�
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EDUCATIONAL ENTITIES 
American Association of Community Colleges    www.aacc.nche.edu 
American Association of State Colleges & Universities   www.aascu.org 
Clay County Schools       www.clay.k12.fl.us 
Duval County Schools       www.educationcentral.org 
Education Commission of the States     www.ecs.org 
Edward Waters College       www.ewc.edu 
FAMU School of Architecture      www.ffamusoa.net 
FAU/FIU Joint Center       www.fiu.edu/~jcenter 
Flagler College        www.flagler.edu 
Florida Board of Governors      www.fldoe.org/board/ 
Florida Coastal School of Law      www.fcsl.edu 
Florida Community College at Jacksonville     www.fccj.cc.fl.us 
Florida Department of Education      www.firn.edu/doe 
Jacksonville University       www.ju.edu 
Jones College        www.web.jones.edu 
National Education Association      www.nea.org 
St. Johns County Schools       www.stjohns.k12.fl.us 
University of North Florida      www.unf.edu 
U.S. Dept. of Education       www.ed.gov 
 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATIONS 
Department of Community Affairs, Division of Emergency Management www.floridadisaster.org 
Federal Emergency Management Administration    www.fema.gov 
National Emergency Management Association    www.nemaweb.org/index.cfm 
Northeast Florida Regional Council     www.nefrc.org 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency     www.epa.gov 
FEPA – Florida Emergency Preparedness Assn.    www.fepa.org 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS 
Association of Local Air Pollution Control Officials    www.cleanairworld.org 
Environmental Council of the States     www.ecos.org 
Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection     www.dep.state.fl.us 
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission    www.floridaconservation.org 
International Association of Fish & Wildlife Agencies   www.iafwa.org 
International Council for Local Environmental Initiatives   www.iclei.org 
National Assoc. of Local Govt. Environmental Professionals   www.nalgep.org 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration    www.noaa.gov 
Northeast Florida Regional Council     www.nefrc.org 
St. Johns River Water Management District     www.sjrwmd.com 
State & Territorial Air Pollution Program Administrators   www.cleanairworld.org 
Trust for Public Land       www.tpl.org 
U.S. Dept. of Interior       www.doi.gov 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency     www.epa.gov 
 
FEDERAL GOVERNMENT     www.firstgov.gov 
Americans with Disabilities Act      www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/adahom1 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services     www.cms.hhs.gov 
Administration        www.fema.gov 
Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta      www.frbatlanta.org 
Federal Transit Administration      www.fta.dot.gov 
Government Printing Office Access      www.access.gpo.gov 
Library of Congress       www.loc.gov 
National Institute on Aging      www.nih.gov/nia/ 
National Institute of Health      www.nih.gov 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration    www.noaa.gov 
National Park Service (Park Net)      www.nps.gov 

http://www.fepa.org/�
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Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation     www.pbgc.gov 
Social Security Administration (SSA)     www.ssa.gov 
United States Post Office       www.usps.com 
U.S. Census Bureau       www.census.gov 
U.S. Congress        www.firstgov.gov/agencies/federal 
         /legislative.shtml 
U.S. Dept. of Agriculture       www.usda.gov 
U.S. Dept. of Commerce       www.firstgov/agencies/federal 
         /executive/commerce.shtml 
U.S. Dept. Of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis   www.bea.doc.gov 
U.S. Dept. of Education       ww.ed.gov 
U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services     www.dhhs.gov 
U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development    www.hud.gov 
U.S. Dept. of Interior       www.doi.gov 
U.S. Dept. of Labor       www.dol.gov 
U.S. Dept. of Transportation      www.dot.gov 
U.S. Employment and Training Administration    www.doleta.gov 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency     www.epa.gov 
U.S. General Accounting Office      www.gao.gov 
U.S. House of Representatives      www.house.gov 
U.S. Senate        www.senate.gov 
U.S. Small Business Administration     www.sba.gov 
USDA Rural Development      www.rurdev.usda.gov 
Vote Smart (Record of lawmaker’s vote record)    www.vote-smart.org 
White House        www.whitehouse.gov 
 
HOUSING ORGANIZATIONS 
Florida Housing Coalition       www.floridahousing.org 
Florida Housing Finance Authority      www.floridahousing.org 
State Housing Initiatives Partnership Program (SHIP)    www.flhousing.org/ship_faq.asp 
National Association of Housing & Redevelopment Officials   www.nahro.org 
National Association of Local Housing Finance Agencies   www.nalhfa.org 
Northeast Florida Builders Association     www.nefba.com 
Northeast Florida Regional Council     www.nefrc.org 
U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development    www.hud.gov 
 
HUMAN SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS 
American Public Human Services Association    www.aphsa.org 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)     www.ada.gov 
Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged    www.dot.state.fl.us/ctd/ 
Florida Department of Children and Families    www.state.fl.us/cf_web 
Healthy Families Jacksonville      www.hfjaxnfl.org 
National Academy for Family-Based Services    www.nafbs.org 
National Academy for State Health Policy     www.nashp.org 
National Institute on Aging      www.nih.gov/nia/ 
National Institute of Health      www.nih.gov 
Northeast Florida Healthy Start Coalition     www.nefhealthystart.org 
Northeast Florida Regional Council     www.nefrc.org 
U.S. Dept. Of Health and Human Services     www.dhhs.gov 
U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development    www.hud.gov 
U.S. Dept. of Labor       www.dol.gov 
WORKSource        www.worksourcefl.com 
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LOCAL GOVERNMENTS 
City of Atlantic Beach       www.ci.atlantic-beach.fl.us 
City of Fernandina Beach       www.fernandinabeachflorida.org 
City of Green Cove Springs      www.greencovesprings.com 
City of Jacksonville       www.coj.net 
City of Jacksonville Beach       www.jacksonvillebeach.org 
City of Keystone Heights       www.keystoneheights.us 
City of Neptune Beach       www.ci.neptune-beach.fl.us 
City of Palatka        www.co.putnam.fl.us/palatka/ 
City of Palm Coast       www.ci.palm-coast.fl.us 
City of St. Augustine       www.ci.st-augustine.fl.us 
City of St. Augustine Beach      www.staugbch.com 
Clay County        www.co.clay.fl.us 
Clay County School Board      www.clay.k12.fl.us 
Clay County Sheriff       www.claysheriff.com 
Clay County Supervisor of Elections     www.clayelections.com 
Duval County Supervisor of Elections     http://duvalelections.coj.net 
Flagler County        www.flaglercounty.org 
Florida Association of Counties      www.fl-counties.com 
Florida League of Cities       www.flcities.com 
International Downtown Association     www.ida-downtown.org 
Jacksonville City Council       www.coj.net 
Jacksonville Electric Authority      www.jea.com 
Jacksonville Port Authority      www.jaxport.com 
Jacksonville Sheriff’s Office      www.coj.net/jso 
Jacksonville Transportation Authority     www.jtaonthemove.com 
National Association of Counties      www.naco.org 
National Association of Towns & Townships    www.natat.org 
National League of Cities       www.nlc.org 
Putnam County        www.putnam-fl.com 
Putnam County Board of County Commissioners    www.putnam-fl.com/brd 
Putnam County Clerk of Courts      www.putnam-fl.com/clk 
Putnam County Property Appraiser      www.putnam-fl.com/app 
Putnam County Supervisor of Elections     www.putnam-fl.com/soe 
Putnam County Tax Collector      www.putnam-fl.com/txc 
St. Johns County        www.co.st-johns.fl.us 
 
MEDIA 
The Beaches Leader       www.beachesleader.com 
Business Journal        bizjournals.com/jacksonville 
Daytona Beach News Journal      www.news-journalonline.com 
Fernandina Beach News Leader      www.fbnewsleader.com 
Flagler/Palm Coast News Tribune      www.news-journalonline.com/ 
         flagler.htm 
The Florida Star        www.thefloridastar.com 
Florida Times Union       www.jacksonville.com 
Folio Weekly        www.folioweekly.com 
Jacksonville Advocate       www.jacksonvilleadvocate.com 
Financial News & Daily Record      www.jaxdailyrecord.com 
Jacksonville Magazine       www.jacksonvillemag.com 
News Leader (Fernandina Beach)      www.fbnewsleader.com 
Palatka Daily News       www.palatkadailynews.com 

http://www.news-journalonline.com/�
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The Standard (Baker County)      www.bcstandard.com 
St. Augustine Record       www.staugustine.com 
Tallahassee Democrat       www.tallahassee.com 
WJXT-TV Channel 4       www.news4jax.com 
WJXX-TV Channel 25       www.firstcoastnews.com 
WTLV-TV Channel 12       www.firstcoastnews.com 
WAPE 95.1 Radio       www.wape951.com 
WEJZ Lite 96.1 Radio       www.wejz.com 
WFSJ 97.9 Radio        www.979kissfm.cc/ 
WFYV 104.5 Radio       www.rock105i.com 
WJCT – PBS        www.wjct.org 
WKQL 96.9 Radio       www.969theeagle.com 
WOKV 690 Radio       www.wokv.com 
WPLA 93.3 Radio       www.planetradio933.com/ 
WQIK 99.1 Radio       www.wqik.com 
WROO 107.3 Radio       www.roostercountry107.com 
WVOJ 97        www.wvoj.com 
 
NATIONAL & INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS 
Airports Council International/North America    www.aci-na.org 
American Association of Community Colleges    www.aacc.nche.edu 
American Association of Port Authorities     www.aapa-ports.org 
American Association of State Colleges & Universities   www.aascu.org 
American Association of State Highway &   
 Transportation Officials      www.transportation.org/  
American Planning Association      www.planning.org 
American Public Human Services Association    www.aphsa.org 
American Public Transit Association     www.apta.com 
American Public Works Association     www.apwa.net 
American Society of Public Administration     www.aspanet.org 
Association of Local Air Pollution Control Officials    www.cleanairworld.org 
Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations    www.ampo.org 
Association of State & Territorial Health Officials    www.astho.org 
Center for Local & State Solutions      www.napawash.org 
Center for Technology in Government     www.ctg.albany.edu 
Community Transportation Association of America    www.ctaa.org 
Council for Excellence in Government     www.excelgov.org 
Council of State Community Development Agencies    www.coscda.org 
Council of State Governments      www.csg.org 
Council on Governmental Ethics Laws     www.cogel.org 
Education Commission of the States     www.ecs.org 
Environmental Council of the States     www.ecos.org 
Government Finance Officers Association     www.gfoa.org 
National Association of Regional Councils     www.narc.org 
Institute of Transportation Engineers     www.ite.org 
International Association of Chiefs of Police     www.theiacp.org 
International Association of Fire Chiefs     www.iafc.org 
International Association of Fish & Wildlife Agencies   www.iafwa.org 
International Association of Law Enforcement Planners   www.ialep.org 
International City/County Management Association    www.icma.org 
International Downtown Association     www.ida-downtown.org 
International Economic Development Council    www.iedconline.org 
Multistate Tax Commission      www.mtc.gov 
National Academy for State Health Policy     www.nashp.org 
National Academy of Public Administration     www.napawash.org 

http://www.planetradio933.com/�
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National Association of Counties      www.naco.org 
National Assoc. of Development Organizations    www.nado.org 
National Assoc. of Housing & Redevelopment Officials   www.nahro.org 
National Assoc. of Local Govt. Environmental Professionals   www.nalgep.org 
National Assoc. of Local Housing Finance Agencies    www.nalhfa.org 
National Association of Regional Councils     www.narc.org 
National Assoc. of Regulatory Utility Commissioners    www.naruc.org 
National Association of Towns & Townships    www.natat.org 
National Center for Small Communities     www.natat.org 
National Council for Public-Private Partnerships    www.ncppp.org 
National Education Association      www.nea.org 
National Emergency Management Association    www.nemaweb.org 
National Environmental Health Association     www.neha.org 
National Fire Protection Association     www.nfpa.org 
National Governors’ Association      www.nga.org 
National League of Cities       www.nlc.org 
National Rural Development Partnership     www.rurdev.usda.gov/nrdp 
Partners for Livable Communities      www.livable.com 
Southern Governors’ Association      www.southerngovernors.org 
State & Territorial Air Pollution Program Administrators   www.cleanairworld.org 
U.S. Conference of Mayors      www.usmayors.org 
Urban & Regional Information Systems Association    www.urisa.org 
Urban Land Institute       www.uli.org 
 
PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS 
American Planning Association      www.planning.org     
Apalachee Regional Planning Council     www.thearpc.com 
Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations    www.ampo.org 
Central Florida Regional Planning Council     www.cfrpc.org 
Coastal Georgia Regional Development Center    www.coastalgeorgiardc.org 
East Central Florida Regional Planning Council    www.ecfrpc.org 
FAMU School of Architecture      www.famsoa.net 
FAU/FIU Joint Center       www.fiu.edu/~jcenter  
Florida Chapter of Am. Planning Association    www.floridaplanning.org 
Florida Department of Community Affairs     www.dca.state.fl.us     
Florida Planning and Zoning Association     www.fpza.org 
Jacksonville Community Council      www.jcci.org      
Land Use Law-Cornell University      www.law.cornell.edu/topics 
Lincoln Institute of Land Policy      www.lincolninst.edu/main.   
Municipal Research & Service Center of Wash.    www.mrsc.org 
National Association of Regional Councils     www.narc.org 
North Central Florida Regional Council     www.ncfrpc.org 
Northeast Florida Regional Council     www.nefrc.org 
Planning Commissioners Journal      www.plannersweb.com 
South Florida Regional Planning Council     www.sfrpc.com 
Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council    www.swfrpc.org 
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council     www.tbrpc.org 
Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council     www.tcrpc.org 
Urban Institute        www.urban.org 
Urban Land Institute       www.uli.org 
U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development    www.hud.gov 
West Florida Regional Planning Council     www.wfrpc.dst.fl.us 
Withlacoochee Regional Planning Council     www.wrpc.cc 
 
PORTS/AIRPORTS 
Airports Council International/North America    www.aci-na.org 
American Association of Port Authorities     www.aapa-ports.org 
Jacksonville Port Authority      www.jaxport.com   
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REGIONAL COUNCILS 
Apalachee Regional Planning Council     www.thearpc.com 
Central Florida Regional Planning Council     www.cfrpc.org 
East Central Florida Regional Planning Council    www.ecfrpc.org 
National Association of Regional Councils     www.narc.org 
North Central Florida Regional Council     www.ncfrpc.org 
Northeast Florida Regional Council     www.nefrc.org 
South Florida Regional Planning Council     www.sfrpc.com 
Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council    www.swfrpc.org 
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council     www.tbrpc.org 
Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council     www.tcrpc.org 
West Florida Regional Planning Council     www.wfrpc.dst.fl.us 
Withlacoochee Regional Planning Council     www.wrpc.cc 
 
STATE GOVERNMENT      www.myflorida.com  
Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged    www.dot.state.fl.us/ctd 
Council of State Governments      www.csg.org 
Enterprise Florida       www.eflorida.com 
Florida Dept. of Children and Families     www.state.fl.us/cf_web 
Florida Dept. of Community Affairs     www.dca.state.fl.us 
Florida Dept. of Education       www.firn.edu/doe/ 
Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection     www.floridadep.org 
Florida Dept. of Labor and Employment Security    www.stateofflorida.com/labem 
Florida Dept. of State       www.dos.state.fl.us 
Florida Dept. of Transportation      www.dot.state.fl.us 
Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission    www.myfwc.com 
Florida Government Services Directory     www.myflorida.com 
Florida Government Telephone Directory     http://411.myflorida.com 
Florida Legislature       www.leg.state.fl.us 
Governor’s Cabinet       www.dos.state.fl.us/cabinet 
Office of the Governor       www.myflorida.com/b_eog/owa/ 
         b_eog_www.html.main_page 
Vote Smart (Record of lawmaker’s vote record)    www.vote-smart.org 
 
TRANSPORTATION ORGANIZATIONS 
American Association of State Highway &   
 Transportation Officials      www.transportation1.org/ 
         aashtonew/ 
American Public Transit Association     www.apta.com 
Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged    www.state.fl.us/ctd 
Community Transportation Association of America    www.ctaa.org 
Federal Transit Administration      www.fta.dot.gov 
Florida Dept. of Transportation      www.dot.fl.us 
Institute of Transportation Engineers     www.ite.org 
Jacksonville Transportation Authority     www.jtaonthemove.com 
Northeast Florida Regional Council     www.nefrc.org 
U.S. Dept. of Transportation      www.dot.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.myflorida.com/b_eog/owa/�
http://www.transportation1.org/�


Northeast Florida Regional Council  
2008-09 Regional Directory 

Please send notification of any Regional Directory updates to DirectoryInfo@nefrc.org 

176
 
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATIONS 
Assoc. of Career Management Consulting Firms International   www.aocfi.org 
Enterprise Florida       www.eflorida.com 
Florida Dept. of Children and Families     www.state.fl.us/cf_web 
Florida Dept. of Education       www.firn.edu/doe/ 
U.S. Dept. of Labor       www.dol.gov 
Florida Dept of Labor and Employment Security    www.myflorida.com/les 
National Assoc. of Counties      www.naco.org 
S.E. Employment and Training Association     www.seta.org 
U.S. Employment and Training Administration    www.doleta.gov 
WORKSource        www.worksourcefl.com 
 

 
 


